
Good Afternoon Ewen 
 

1. Portable electrical equipment brought into the premises must be suitably protected by a 

residual current device (RCD) having a rated residual operating current not exceeding 30 milliamps. 

This is for the protection of the public. 
2. As stated the current conditions no longer apply as this is a new application so a new capacity 

calculation will need to be provided. This would be standard for all new applications.  
 

If you have any questions please do not hesitate in contacting me.  
 
Kind regards 
 
 
Mr Chris Pearce 
Public Safety Officer 
Regeneration & Environmental Services 
**************************************************************************************************************** 
 
From: Ewen Macgregor  
Sent: 08 November 2019 10:59 
To: Pearce, Chris  
Cc: Patel, Yogini  
Subject: THE BAD AXE THROWING COMPANY LIMITED (THE533/1) 
 
Morning Chris 
 
Hope all is well 
 
Wonder if you have had a chance to look at the email below? 
 
I look forward to hearing from you 
 
Ewen Macgregor 

Associate Director 

Head of Regulatory and Licensing 

*************************************************************************************** 

From: Ewen Macgregor  

Sent: 31 October 2019 15:06 

To: 'Pearce, Chris' 
Subject: THE BAD AXE THROWING COMPANY LIMITED (THE533/1) 
 
Afternoon Chris 
 
My clients have asked me to ask about the need/requirement for the condition below – are you able to 

confirm so that I can pass the information on to them: 
 

The socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and other 

portable equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be suitably protected 
by a residual current device (RCD) having a rated residual operating current not exceeding 30 

milliamps). 
 
In so far as the capacity condition is concerned – below – can you confirm that this will be in place of the 
current condition on the licence which restricts the capacity to 129? 
 

A capacity specific risk assessment shall be conducted by a competent risk assessor. This 
assessment will include holding capacity, exit capacity and the calculations to demonstrate how that 

was reached, the lower of the two numbers shall be the final capacity. The guidance used to reach 
this capacity must be quoted. This risk assessment shall be appraised annually or at the time of any 



building or layout structural works. The Capacity Assessment must be made available to an 

authorised officer upon request. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you 
 
Best wishes 
 
Ewen Macgregor 

Associate Director 
Head of Regulatory and Licensing 

*************************************************************************************** 
From: ENS Public Safety <ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk>  
Sent: 28 October 2019 10:27 
To: naomi.jenkins; Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda 
<Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: CONSULT: New Premises - Bad Axe Throwing, Unit 32-33 Boxpark, 18 Olympic Way, HA9 0JT - 
17749 
 
Dear Ms Jenkins 
 
I refer to the application for a new licence for the above named premises. After assessing the 
application, the Public Safety Team will be making the following representations to the Licensing 
Authority on the grounds of Public Safety.  
 
Providing the licensee is willing to accept the following conditions Public Safety Team would 
withdraw the representation.  
 

 
1. The locks and flush latches on the exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from fastenings 

other than push bars or pads whilst the public are on the premises. 
 
2. Any socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and 

other portable equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be 
suitably protected by a residual current device (RCD having a rated residual operating current 
not exceeding 30 milliamps). 

 
3. No person shall be permitted to sit on the floor, on stairs or in gangways and passageways.  

 
4. A capacity specific risk assessment shall be conducted by a competent risk assessor. This 

assessment will include holding capacity, exit capacity and the calculations to demonstrate 
how that was reached, the lower of the two numbers shall be the final capacity. The guidance 
used to reach this capacity must be quoted. This risk assessment shall be appraised annually 
or at the time of any building or layout structural works. The Capacity Assessment must be 
made available to an authorised officer upon request.  

 
In order for the Public Safety Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you or 
your client to confirm in writing or via Email that you accept the above licence conditions.  
 
We will require these conditions to appear on the licence schedule should the licence be granted.  
 
Please let me know if I can assist you further. 
 
Kind regards 
 
 
Mr Chris Pearce 
Public Safety Officer 
Regeneration & Environmental Services 


